TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: May 17, 2022

Place: Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Office
116 W E Street _
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Time: 10:00 AM

Teleconference available ~ 351-888-6527

AGENDA
L CALL TO ORDER

I FLAG SALUTE

. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
This time is reserved for persons to address the Board of Directors on matters not on the agenda over which the
District has jurisdiction. Time is limited to 3 minutes perspeaker. The Board of Directors can take no action on your
presentation. Any person desiring to speak on an item on the agenda will be given an, opponunlty to do so prior
to the Board of Directors acting on the! |tem _ o

IV. CONSENT AGENDA - I
The following items are considered routlne and non—cont‘rb"ver&al by District Staff and may be
approved by one motion: If a member of the Board or audience wishes to comment or ask
guestions on an atem it will be moved to New Busmess or Reports

A. Approval of Mlnute : o
1. Board of Directors Meetlng 4/19/22 Tab 1

2. Receive and File, Communfty Outreach Committee, 4/13/22 Tab 2
3. Receive and File, Finance Committee, 4/13/22 Tab 3
4 Recewe and File, Strateglc Planmng Committes, 4/14/22 Tab 4

V.  OLDBUSINESS ' .

V. NEWBUSINESS
A. Strategic Plan FY23 - Tab 5

VIl. REPORTS

A. Community Ouireach Committee Update- W. Steele
B. CEO Report Tab 6
C. Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley Update

Posted 5/12/2022

By: C. Wasielewski
Packet page 1




- Posted 5/12/2022

Vill. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. LEASE NEGOTIATIONS
Property: 1100 Magellan Dr., Tehachapi, CA
Negotiator: CEQ, Legal Counsel
Parties: TVHD, Adventist Health
Under negotiation: term, rent

X. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR REGULAR MEETINGS o '

Members of the publlc may comment on any itemi on the agenda before the Board takes aotlon on it. The public may
also comment on items of interest to the public that is within the sub;eot matter jurisdiction of the Board; provided,
however, the Board may not take action on any item not.appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by law. Any person addressing the Board wilf- be Ilmrted to a maxmum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak. T A

COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS ' : e
All wrltlngs materlals and mformatlon prowded o the Board for thelr conSIderatson relating to any open session
agenda item of the meeting -are available for public mspectlon and copying during regular business hours at the
Administration Office of the Dlstnot at 116 WE St Tehachapi CaElfomla

COMPLIANCE W!TH ADA e Lo o

This agenda shall be made avallable upon request in alternatwe formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42.U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov't Cod. §
54954.2). Persons - requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the
meeting, should contact the Executive Office durlng regular business hours by phone at 661-750-4848, or in person
at the District's Administrative Office at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

By: C. Wasielewski
Packet page 2




Tab 1
BOD Minutes 4/19/22

Packet page 3




Board Present:

Staff Present:

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561

April 19, 2022
Conference Call # 351-888-6527
10:00am

Mike Nixon, Christine Sherrlll W]]ham Steele, Duane Moats,
Carl Gehricke

Caroline Wasielewski, CEO L1sa Hughes Business Manager;
Scott Nave, Legal Counsel

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Mike Nixon called the meetmg to order at 10:00 am

II. FLAG SALUTE

Ill. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

None

V. CONSENT AGENDA
A, Approval of Minutes
1. . Board of’ Dlrectors Meetmg 3/ 15/22
2. Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 3/8/22
3. Receive and File, Finance Committee, 3/9/22
4 Receive. and File, Strateglc Planning Commtttee 3/10/22

Consent Agenda Approval
MSA: STEELE/GEHRICKE; ROLL CALL 5-0; APPROVED

V.  OLD BUSINESS

None

VI. NEW BUISNESS
A. Approval of Adventist Medical Office Building Proiect

The Board reviewed the Consent to Tenant Improvement document in

Tab 5. Director Nixon wants to add that Adventist Health cover the cost
of any appraisal needed and TVHD would cover the cost of any election
associated with the lease agreement/amendment related to this Medical

1
Packet page 4




Office Building. Directors Sherrill and Gehricke would like the Adventist
to cover the cost of both election and appraisal. Director Steele
commented he agreed with that, and Director Moats commented it was a
negotiable item. Director Sherrill made a motion to add #6 to the
document that states Adventist Health will cover the cost of any
required appraisal and election. Director Steele seconded it. There was a
roll call vote.

Nixon, Steele, Moats, Gehricke, Sherrill - All Ayes

Motion passed. MSA; SHERRILL, GEHRICKE 5-0 APPROVED

B. Approval of FY23 Operational Budget i
The proposed operation budget for Flscal Year 2023 was reviewed by

the Board. Director Steele made a motion to approve with the revision
that Trustee training be doubled from $2500 to $5000. Director Sherrill
seconded the motion. Roll, ca]l vote taken: -

Nixon, Steele, Sherrill, Moats Gehricke all AYES Motion Passed

MSA; STEELE/SHERRILL; 5- 0 APPROVED R

C. Disposal of Financial Records and Documents Pas Retenuon Period

Scott Nave explaihed: that more information was needed for this
disposal to be approved: The Resolution needs more detail and
explanation for each record bemg disposed of. Business manager Lisa
Hughes explained she is'using a fetention manual to decide what is next
to be dlsposed ‘Mr. Nave proposed that this resolution be considered
subject-to final approved and review by legal counsel. A motion was
entered by Director Gehricke that disposal would take place when more
_detail and’ explanatmn was gathered and is subject to final review by Mr.
- Naveé. Director-Moats seconded the motion. Roll Call vote: Nixon,
. Gehricke, Moats, Sherrill, Steele - AYES

Motion passed MSA GEHRICKE/MOATS; 5-0; APPROVED

VL REPORTS . '
A. Community Outreach Commlttee Update
Director Steele reported on the last committee meeting. Adventist
Health conducted a virtual tour of their mobile clinic and how it would
be Valuable to have one dedicated to Tehachapi and Fast Kern County.

B. CEO Report
Ms. Wasielewski reviewed the financial handout for March 2022.

After a total monthly revenue of $48,503.35 and $40,306.97 in total
expenses, the month showed a net income of §8,816.38. Ms.
Wasielewski also reviewed the 12-month rolling cash report.

There were no additional questions or comments. CEO Wasielewski
updated the Board on all activities since the last meeting. The report
was included in the Board packet.

2
Packet page 5




C. Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley Update
Edward Martin reported on staff openings at Adventist Health
Tehachapi and they are working on filing them with the best candidates.
Mr. Martin also thanked the Board for supporting Adventist on the
opening of the Imaging Pavilion. HE also reported the beginnings of a
Patient Advisory Council to ensure a exemplary Tehachapi patient
experience. On the item of the Medical office building, Mr. Nave
suggested to Mr. Martin that the Adventist Health attorneys call him.

Board of Director Travel
None

VII. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

VIII. ADJOURNMENT T
Meeting adJourned at 10 38 am

Respectfully,

Christine Sherrill
Secretary

3
Packet page 6




Tab 2
Community Outreach Minutes
4/13/22

Packet page 7




Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Community Qutreach Committee Meeting
Minutes
April 14, 2022
116 W E Street, Tehachapi, CA
9:30 AM

I. CALL TO ORDER

IL

L.

Iv.

Director Steele called to order the regular meeting of the Comm unity Outreach
Committee at 9:30AM on April 14", 2022, in the TVHD Office.

ROLL CALL

Directors William Steele, Christine Sherrill: Lisa Hughes, Business Manager and
Caroline Wasielewski, CEO; Josh Pierce and Amanda Danlowch from Adventlst
Health, were all present. :

APPROVAL OF M[NUTES L

The March 8, 2022, meeting manutes from were approved unammously, by the
committee. _ L

NEW BUSINESS

A. Adventist Health Mobile LJ"n;'t Presentation

Josh Plerce Adventlst Health gu|ded a visual presentation for the committee that

“toured the outside and msrde of a mobile clinical unit that is currently used in Kern
County. ltis Ilcensed the same as a brick ad mortar ¢linic. The unit will be in

Tehachapi starting in May. There are three treatment rooms, additionally
telemedicine capabilities. Mr. Pierce spoke about the various services offered and
emphasized the increase in people that could be seen when used in concert with
the current community clinics. This type of mobile clinic increases access to care
for healthcare district residents. Additionally, Access to Care is an uncovered need
in our community; according to the current Community Health Needs Assessment
that was just conducted by Adventist Health. The unit supports mental health,
health literacy which feed right into Adventist Health Integration Program. There is
currently no mobile unit dedicated exclusively to Tehachapi and East Kern County.
Mr. Pierce invited the Committee to see it in person when it arrives in Tehachapi in
May.

Packet page 8




B. CHNA Information

Ms. Wasielewski participated in a feedback session with other community-based
organizations regarding the results of a Community Health Needs Assessment
conducted by Adventist Health. The areas of concern for Tehachapi are Access to
Care, Mental Health, and Health Risk Behaviors. There is a group of local
influencers that are committed to working together to fill the needs in our
community in these three areas. More meetings will take place as the year
progresses.

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Qutreach Updates

Ms. Wasielewski went over the goal sheet for the committee. The Healthcare
District will be partnering with City of Tehachapi and TVRPD to sponsor the
Houchin Blood Bank to collect donatioris in May. Director Steele is working on a
CPR script for videos to be posted on the TVHD website. N

VI. BOARD COMMENTS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
VIL. ADJOURNMENT . P

Director Steele adjdijr'h'ed':th'e_meeting at10:48 AM

Minutes _'épbrov_ed by: : L B

* William Steele

Packet page 9




Tab 3
Finance Minutes
4/13/22

Packet page 10




TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALHTCARE DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
April 13, 2022
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
12:30 PM

Board Members Present. Duane Moats, Carl Gehricke = -
Staff Present: Lisa Hughes, Business Manager Carollne Wasrelewskl CEO

Recorded and transcribed by: Caroline Wasrelewskr CEO

Approval; Date:

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTIONS SHOWN IN CAPS AND BOLD

i. CALL TO ORDER
Director Moats called the anance Commrttee Meetrng 10 order at 12:30 PM

Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None L

. *APPROVAL OF IVIINUTES :
March 9, 2022, IVIINUTES Approved by Com mittee

V. REPORTS et
A. FINANCE REPORTS MARCH 2022
CEOQ Wasielewski reported on cash flow, checks written and expenses for the
month of March “The 12-month report was reviewed as well. The month of
March reported income of $48,503 and expenses of $29,773.20. The bank
account balances for March are healthy. The committee asked Ms. Wasielewski
to transfer $1,000,000 from Bank of Sierra to the LAIF account.

B. PETTY CASH REPORT

Ms. Wasielewski reported on March petty cash expenses. All receipts were
accounted for.

Packet page 11




. AMERICAN EXPRESS
Ms. Wasielewski reported and showed receipts for all American Express
purchases for March.

. OLD BUSINESS

FY2023 Budget Review — The budget for FY2023 was distributed to the
committee with the changes and edits from last month. The committee reviewed
and a motion to approve and forward to the general board meeting was entered
by D. Moats and seconded by C. Gehricke. The motion was approved by the
committee and will be on the full board meetmg agenda for April.

MSA; MOATS/GEHRICKE; APPROVED :

. NEW BUSINESS

None

. BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEAR!NG ON THE AGENDA

None

. ADJOURNMENT ' W
The meeting was adjourned at 12:59 PM .

Packet page 12




Tab 4
Strategic Planning Minutes
4/14/22

Packet page 13




IL.

IT1.

IV.

VI

VII.

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
STRATEGIC PLANNING
MINUTES
April 14, 2022
12:30 pm

Board Members Present: Christine Sherrill, Mike Nixon

Staff Present: Caroline Wasielewski, CEQ, Lisa Hughes, Business Manager
Guest Present: Jay Schlosser, City of Tehachapi.

Transcribed by: Recorded and Transcribed by_;,(_-_}arpline Wasielewski, CEO
Approval: Date: __

Mike Nixon, Chair

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTION SHOWN IN CAPS ANﬁBQLD

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

APPROVAL OF MIN UTES _
A, March 10,2022 o
APPROVED by comnuttee, SHERRILL[WASIELEWSKI

OLD BUSINESS L
A. Strategic Plan FY23 L
CEO Wasielewski dlstrlbuted a draft of SWOT analysis and goals to accomplish for
FY23. Committee and staff will review, complete and return for May meeting. Focusing
on key actions. for each goal.

B. Engineer Update
C. Policies

NEW BUSINESS
A, Lot Sale

REPORTS
None

Packet page 14

BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None




Gtrategic Planhhing Committee
Apri| 14, 2022
Pagez2

VIIIL. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm

Packet page 15




Tab 5
Strategic Plan for FY 2023

Packet page 16




Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Strategic Plan FY2023

4/14/22

5/12/22 Rev

Mission Statement:

To promote and improve the quality of life and healthcare services to our
community.

SWOT
Strengths

1. Tax revenue provides a dependable source of income

2. District ‘partnership’ opportunities to working with community groups and
agencies is well received.

3. Ownership of prime downtown lot.

Weaknesses

1. District’s small staff size limits our opportunity to thoroughly develop
relationships with strategic partners such as other funders and program
experts.

2. Tax revenue is only form of revenue

Opportunities
1. There continues to be significant unmet needs in our community
Threats

1. Unmet community healthcare needs will continue to outweigh our funding
capacity.
2. Increase in business venues, competition for tenants

Packet page 17




Goal 1 - Assure the prudent oversight and management of District assets.

1. Staff will prepare an annual income and expense budget for Board
approval. Staff will provide income and expenses every month. Staff will
not overspend expense budget unless approved by the Board. Budget will
be listed on website.

2. District will contract for an annual audit and report findings to the Board.
The audit will be listed on the website.

3. Staff will provide the Board with a copy of the monthly check register and
provide detail when asked.

4. District CEO will review all invoices and approve before payments are
made.

Goal 2-To be a leader in bringing organizations together to support good
ideas that benefit and educate our residents.

1. District representatives will play an active role in community
collaboratives.

2. Attend GTEDC mestings.

3. Complete Community Resource Center

Goal 3 - Create and manage our own programs and services to
complement what is offered by other community-based organization
or to fill gaps if such services are not adequately offered.

1. Community Resource Center

Packet page 18




Goal 4 - Communicate with District residents through a wide
approach to communications including an active website, public
presentations and periodic local news articles.

1. Email addresses will be gathered from residents so that reports and
other communications can be sent electronically.
2. Staff will seek opportunities to make presentations to community

groups
3. Staff will assure that our website is regularly updated and current.

Goal 5 - To be transparent and informative of District Activities

1. Conform to all guidelines outlined in the CSDA certification process
2. Review other websites to look for ideas that can be added.
3. Post minutes of our Board meetings to the website.

Packet page 19




Tab 6
CEO Report

Packet page 20




CEOQ Report
May 17, 2022

District Finance Update

For the month April, the total cash in was $371,828.90, consisting mostly of a payment
from Kern County. Total expenses were $18,068.62 which left the month with a
$341,569.03 net income.

Looking at the 12- month report:
¢ Total cash in YTD is $1,115,706.55.
o Total wages are expected to be under budget.
» YTD expenses are $418,090.50 for 10 months. Total expenses should be under
the budget expectation of $1,398,366.

District Administration Update
o TVHD was one of the sponsors for the Houchin Blood Bank event on May 16,
2022.
» TVHD sponsored an American Flag from Memorial Day to Veterans Day. It is on
Tehachapi Blvd near Railroad Park.

¢ Permanent No Trespassing signs have been installed at 115 W Street.

Packet page 21




Apr-22

Kern County $367,543.95
Interest $76.95
Rent for 101 W E St. $2,500.00
HP Sears Collections $1,131.51
BETA refund $267.50
Private Pay Payments $163.12
Emp benefit reimbursement $145.87
Total Cash in $371,828.90
Operating Expenses $18,068.62
Payroff :

Wages $10,580.82

Taxes/Fees $1,610.43
Total Payroli expense $12,191.25
TOTAL Expenses $30,259.87
Net Income $341,569.03

Packet page 22




Packet page 23

80°6ETLS- 8S°LTIVRES £€°709'TES TCBL0TTS- €T TET'RLS S SO LTS 08'E8T'V6S- Jodu| 18N
L8659°STS TTE6L'85S 6L°090°01S 6S°0ZETES 658V '8YS 08'881'5€S 00°81'86% sasuadx3 |ejo)
SY'SSY'TS 79'692'SS [ALTANES 6Y LIVTS ¥9°S0V'TS v9'SOrTS TLPR0TS Buljjig ‘sexel ‘H/M
06'90T'65 95'045'SZS 97'Z9T'0TS PO'T0L8S Z1°L098S 66°9%9'8% LTYPEVTS saBem

sasuadx3y g |JoJAed
8¥'L85'TTS 10'61T'STS S¥'96Sves 16'GS8°LTS TTLS8VES TL'€T8'1TS 06°£0%°9.S sasuadx3 SupiesadQ
647 021'8TS 08'0Tv'Erys ZT'€99'19% LETPT'0ZS 78°6L7'9L8 S6'TTLLTS 0Z'006°€S uj ysep

Alenuey Jaquiaaaq JaqWdA0N 199031230 Jaquialdasg 1sndny Anr



FadCKel Ppdye 24

8T'9SE'299% E0'6VLTVES 8£°98T'8S 89°LTT'ETS
99¢'86€'TS 0S"060'8T1S L8'65T'0ES L6°9TEOVS LY LTY OS
££°087°61S E0T9TS SY'SLY'TS A TANAS

Z5L'E6TS 65 Z06'CTTS 78'085°01S 7€'890°65 TTPITES
60'0S¥'9LZS 79°890°81S 0T'€L26TS 69'097°9¢S
SS'90L'STT'TS 06'800°TLES SE'E0S'8rS ST'SPSESS

198png zzAd |elot aunr Ae jtady yaiew Aienlga4






